
From:   Curtis, Samantha 
Sent:   18 November 2014 17:02
To:     Chris Stanworth
Subject:        RE: Walltown Craggs

Hi Chris, 

There is no external lighting proposed, the PIR sensors will be for internal 
lighting. Are we required to provide information for internal lighting? 

Kind regards, 
Sam 

Samantha Curtis
Planning Consultant
Cundall
D 
T 
www.cundall.com

Horsley House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 3LU, United 
Kingdom

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

-----Original Message-----
From: Chris Stanworth 
Sent: 18 November 2014 16:49
To: Curtis, Samantha
Subject: RE: Walltown Craggs

Hi Sam

Thanks for confirming this. You mention lighting with PIR sensors - we would 
be recommending a condition with any approval similar to the recently approved 
application requesting lighting details, due to the tranquillity/dark skies 
policies, so these would need to be agreed through a discharge of this 
condition, unless you provide the lighting information as part of this 
application. No lighting is shown on the plans, nor has any lighting 
specification been provided to date.

Chris

-----Original Message-----
From: Curtis, Samantha 
Sent: 18 November 2014 15:28
To: Chris Stanworth
Subject: RE: Walltown Craggs

Hi Chris,



I can confirm that the client does solely intend to use the following Eco-
Future® Offices:

http://www.elliottuk.com/products/eco-energy-saving-range

The standard Eco-cabin features include the following environmental benefits:

Fully insulated floor, ceiling and walls Double glazed windows Lighting with 
PIR sensors Heating with PIR and timers Waterless features available in wet 
areas An Energy Performance Rating of B

Please let me know if you require any further information,

Kind regards,
Sam

Samantha Curtis
Planning Consultant
Cundall
D 
T 
www.cundall.com

Horsley House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 3LU, United 
Kingdom

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

-----Original Message-----
From: Chris Stanworth 
Sent: 18 November 2014 12:12
To: Curtis, Samantha
Cc: Cansfield, Ian
Subject: FW: Walltown Craggs

Hi Sam

Going back to our discussions (see email below) regarding the proposed use of 
Elliott UK's Eco-Future Offices for this development, prior to submission.

I am currently writing my report and notice that this is not included in the 
application as far as I can see - is it your intention to rely on the use of 
this particular brand of cabin?

We wouldn't be able to take the energy efficiency benefits of this into 
account as a positive material consideration if details are not provided as 
part of the application (the link to the web page and a written confirmation 
of the type of units proposed would be fine). With the information currently 
submitted, this leaves things open for the use of any cabins/containers of 
this size at the moment (as long as they accord with the plans) - I appreciate 
your client may want the flexibility - but we wouldn't be able to take energy 
performance into account, which would be a positive, if this is left without 
these details.



Please could you let me know how you want to proceed.

Chris
For further information about Cundall please visit http://www.cundall.com
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Chris Stanworth, Planning Officer
Telephone:  Mob:
Web: 
www.northumberlandnationalpark.org.uk<http://www.northumberlandnationalpark.or
g.uk/>

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - This communication is from Northumberland 
National Park Authority (NNPA).The Authority’s head office and principal place 
of business is Eastburn, South Park, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 1BS, United 
Kingdom. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of 
disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication or the 
information in it or in any attachments is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the 
email and destroy any copies of it. Any views or opinions presented are solely 
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of NNPA.Contractors 
or potential contractors are reminded that a formal Order or Contract is 
needed for NNPA to be bound by any offer or acceptance of terms for the supply 
of goods or services Although this email and any attachments are believed to 
be free of any virus or other defects which might affect any computer or IT 
system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by the NNPA 
for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof. 



Computer systems of this Authority may be monitored and communications carried 
out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for 
other lawful purpose.


